
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 12:16 PM
To: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Coding for Sampling

Yes, use that project and phase number for DCDS when coding time spent on Flint issues.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Coding for Sampling

Steve,
Is this the code you use for sampling siting assessments?
Dana

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Cc: DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: Coding for Sampling

Admin said you should use your standard coding with the following project #

Project # 900040 00, City of Flint Drinking Water

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

Tracy Jo Devereaux
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 4th Floor, South Tower, Pillar P8
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48933
☎517-284-6544
> ldevereaux@michigan.gov

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:34 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Brownell STEM Academy
Attachments: Brownell STEM Academy.docx

Final copy with all changes incorporated. Please see remaining comment/question on page 6. Once that is answered, I should be able to send to Lisa in OEA.